# MAAIKE VERSTIJNEN

DANCER / CREATIVE DIRECTOR/ ACTRESS





+447873470653



Maaikeindirav@gmail.com



3 Watermead way,Flat 18, N179QZ



IG: Maaikeindira

### **PROFILE**

I am an experienced professional in the creative industry, specializing in dance, acting, and creative direction. Originally from The Netherlands, I have been residing in London since 2017. With ten years of experience in the creative scene, I possess a strong creative mindset and excel in my roles as a dancer, actress and creative director. I am known for my attention to detail and ability to work effectively as part of a team. I particularly enjoy the process of starting from scratch and bringing my unique vision to life.

## SKILLS

- Dancing
- Video Editing
- Creative directing
- Styling costumes
- Illustrator AI Flyers /logos
- Creating visions
- · Problem-Solving
- Strong Communication
- Managing
- Working under high pressure

## EXPERIENCE

#### CHOREOGRAPHER / TALENT MANAGER

ATM LDN

#### Present

- · Choreographer for shows
- Managing talents and scouting new talents
- Creative Diretor

#### TV SHOW

Optomen for ITV

#### Present

- Interview about the industry
- · Creating content

#### PROFESSIONAL DANCER

DJ Fattony

2018- Present

· Dancing for shows and performers

## EDUCATION

#### SECONDARY SCHOOL

Overlaat, VMBO 2007 - 2011

## HIGH SCHOOL OF FASHION DESIGN

ROC, Tilburg **2011 - 2015** 

## GRAPIC DESIGN/ VIDEO EDITOR

2015

# MAAIKE VERSTIJNEN

PROFESSIONAL DANCER / CREATIVE DIRECTOR/ACTRESS



### EXPERIENCE

#### CREATIVE DIRECTOR / MANAGER

Wyld Cub

2022- Present

- Creating shows with light, music and dancers
- Decorate and design decor from the venue
- Specialised in costume, shows, actors for events such as Halloween, Christmas or private events.
- · Concept and branding the club

#### **CREATIVE DIRECTOR / MANAGER**

Wyld Cub

- · Creating shows with light, music and dancers
- Decorate and design decor from the venue
- Specialised in costume, shows, actors for events such as Halloween, Christmas or private events.
- · Concept and branding the club

#### CREATIVE DIRECTOR / MANAGER

Cirque le Soir Club

- Creating shows with light, music and dancers
- · Content creating
- Managing performers

#### PROFFESIONAL DANCER

Ann Summers Campaign

2022 - 2024

- Dancing / Acting
- International campaign

#### PROFESSIONAL DANCER

Fat Tony

2020 - Present

Personal dancer of Dj Fat tony

#### PROFESIONAL DANCER / ACTRESS

Performer arts team Hillsong, London

2019 - 2020

· Christmas show o2 Arena dancing and acting

#### PROFESIONAL DANCER / ACTRESS

The Box Soho, London

2018 - 2022

Profesional dancer and actress

#### PROFESIONAL DANCER /ACTRESS

Cream Group LTD

2018 - 2022

- Dancing preforming / Acting
- Cirque Le Soir, Drama park lane, Reign
- World tour / touring around the world

#### **PROFESIONAL DANCER**

Defected records

2018 - 2022

• Dancing preforming UK/ Abroad

## MAAIKE VERSTIJNEN

PROFESSIONAL DANCER / CREATIVE DIRECTOR / ACTRESS



### EXPERIENCE

#### CREATIVE DIRECTOR / CONTENT CREATOR

Trends and Tags Ltd / Bad Orange PR 2021 - 2023

• Video editing / Creative directing

#### **PROFESIONAL DANCER**

**VXN** Events

2018 - 2022

· Dancing preforming UK

#### DANCER / CHOREOGRAPHER

DUST Ltd, London

2018 - 2020

- Creating dance routines for video shoots
- · Working with artists on set

#### **DANCE TEACHER**

First Kicks Sports, London

2017 - 2021

- Teaching dance routines
- Practising communication through music with special needs kids

#### DANCER

TED Castings, London 2019

· Performing at Coca Cola head office

#### **DANCE TEACHER**

Dancing Wings, Waalwijk The Netherlands 2014 - 2016

- · Teaching dance
- · Choreographing dance routines
- · Working towards a show

#### **GRAPIC DESIGNER**

Radical, Amsterdam

2015 - 2017

- · Graphic designer
- Designing clothes and getting prototype manufactured

#### **GRAPIC DESIGNER**

Bruidshoek, Leiden 2014 - 2015

• Designing wedding dresses

#### ACTRESS / DANCER

Theatre production TRY OUT, The Netherlands

2008 - 2010

- Theatre and Musical production
- · Choreography, singing and acting

#### **ACTRESS / DANCER**

The Notenkrakers , The Netherlands 2009 - 2010

- Theatre and Musical production
- · Choreography, singing and acting